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FRANCIS HOUSE ~866-1868 1601 North Rolling Road, 
Relay. Large, frame, cross-gabled house in Gothic Revival 
style with steeply pitched roof, grey wall covering. Not 
much decoration. Well back from the street and accessible 
from North Rolling Road. Probably bui 1 t between 1866 and 
1868 by Jacob Umstead, who bought a 17-plus acre parcel 
from Samuel Sutton in 1866. Sutton sued the Umsteads for 
non-payment in 1868 and a 17-~ acre estate and "handsome 
cottage residence" was reported sold to Edward B. Lusby 
(Maryland Journal, June 13, 1868). Lusby sold to John 
C. Goldsborough for $8,000 in 1868. The "country residence 
of Mr. Goldsborough" was mentioned in the Maryland 
Journal, July 29, 1871. The "Friendship" estate of J. c. 
Goldsborough was shown as a 25-acre tract in the 1877 
Hopkins atlas. Goldsborough sold in 1881 to Isaac H. 
Francis. The 1915 Bromley atlas showed the tract as 
property of the Francis Estate t.and Company, reflecting its 
ownership by Isaac H. Francis, Sr. and after 1905, his 
heirs. Owner (1984): Thelma V. Francis. 

BURTON HOUSE Before 1877 5116 South Rolling Road, 
Relay. Two-story, sloped-roof, frame house long and deep 
like a city row house, its narrow dimension to the street. 
Covered with brown shingles. Italianate cornice with 
bracketing. Owner: Joseph E. Burton. 

PHILLIPS HOUSE - Before 1877 - 5118 South Rolling Road, 
Relay. Plain, vernacular style houie, its long dimension 
parallel to the street. Blue aluminum siding, modern 
replacement windows. Shown as a nameless square in 1877 
Hopkins atlas, a chip out of the large Ville Franche 
estate. Owner: Charles E. Phillips. 

FITZWALTER HOUSE 1897-1915 1708 New Rolling Road, 
Relay. Frame, plain, late Victorian house with projecting 
2-~ story center pavilion. At southeast corner of New 
Rolling Road (Md. , 166) and Chestnut Avenue. Not on 1897 
plat of St. Dennis Extended nor is 1898 atlas. Shown for 
the first time in 1915 Bromley atlas on Lot 135. 
Owner: Allan B. Fitzwalter. 
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